

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: 33-404.201
RULE TITLE: Operation, Administration, and Designation of Corrections Mental Health Treatment Facilities

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to change the list of Mental Health Treatment Facilities to accurately identify the facilities that are currently designated to provide those services.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Mental Health Treatment Facilities.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 945.49 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 945.41, 945.42, 945.49 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Paul Vazquez, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

33-404.201 Operation, Administration, and Designation of Corrections Mental Health Treatment Facilities.

(1) No change.

(2) The assistant secretary for health services designates mental health treatment facilities at the following institutions:

(a) Lake Correctional Institution (males); and

(b) Florida Women’s Reception Center (females).

~~Zephyrhills Correctional Institution (males); and~~

~~(c) Broward Correctional Institution (females).~~

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 945.49 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 945.41, 945.42, 945.49 FS. History—New 11-3-85, Formerly 33-23.01, Amended 10-9-96, Formerly 33-23.001, Amended 10-19-03, 3-1-11, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NOS.: 33-601.307, 33-601.604
RULE TITLES: Disciplinary Hearings, Determination of Credit When Inmate Is Released in Error

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed amendments to Rule 33-601.307, F.A.C., is to add

form references and to allow disciplinary hearings relating to inmate escapes to be held in an inmate’s absence in order to assess a gain time penalty if applicable. The amendment is necessary to prevent escaped inmates from reaching the end of their sentences prior to a disciplinary hearing relating to the escape. The purpose and effect of the proposed amendment to Rule 33-601.604, F.A.C., is to provide for a hearing to determine whether or not time at liberty should be counted towards time served when an inmate is erroneously released from custody by another jurisdiction that is not at fault for the release.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Hearings and sentence structure.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 944.275 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 20.315, 944.09, 944.275, 945.04 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Paul Vazquez, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

33-601.307 Disciplinary Hearings.

(1)(a) No hearing shall commence prior to 24 hours following the delivery of the charges except when the inmate’s release date does not allow time for such notice or the inmate waives the 24 hour period. In such cases, an explanation shall be provided in the basis of findings section of the disciplinary report. The inmate may waive the 24-hour waiting period. In such cases, a waiver must be signed by the inmate, witnessed by an employee, and copies attached to each copy of the disciplinary report. Form DC6-112D, 24 Hour/Refusal to Appear Waiver, shall be used for this purpose. The disciplinary team or hearing officer shall provide an explanation in the basis of findings section whenever the waiver process is utilized. Form DC6-112D is incorporated by reference in Rule 33-601.313, F.A.C.

(b) The inmate charged shall be present at the disciplinary hearing unless a confirmed medical condition makes the inmate unable to attend, the inmate demonstrates disruptive behavior, either before or during the hearing, that impedes the process or poses a threat to the safety of others or the security of the institution, or the inmate has waived his right to be present. If the inmate waives the right to be present or refuses to be present, Form DC6-112D, ~~the~~ 24 Hour/Refusal to Appear,

~~Form DC6-112D~~, shall be signed by the inmate and witnessed by an employee. If the inmate refuses to sign the form, this shall be noted and signed by the employee. When an inmate waives the right to be present at the hearing, the inmate may not submit a written closing statement to the disciplinary team or hearing officer in place of the oral closing statement permitted in paragraph (1)(g). If the inmate's disruptive conduct makes it necessary to remove the inmate from the hearing, the hearing shall be conducted in the inmate's absence. The reason for the inmate's absence shall be explained in the basis of decision section of the disciplinary report.

(c) through (f) No change.

(g) If the inmate pleads "guilty," no further evidence needs to be heard. If the inmate pleads "not guilty," evidence is to be presented, including witness statement forms obtained from witnesses. If evidence is not revealed to the inmate, the reason(s) shall be documented in the comment section of Form DC6-112B, ~~the Witness Disposition Form, DC6-112B~~, the comment section of Form DC6-151, ~~the Documentary or Physical Evidence Disposition Form, DC6-151~~, or the comment ~~comments~~ section of Form DC6-2028, ~~the Disposition of Videotape/Audiotape Evidence, Form DC6-2028~~, depending on the nature of the evidence, and in the witness comments section in the Department's department's automated database. Forms DC6-112B, DC6-151, and DC6-2028 are incorporated by reference in Rule 33-601.313, F.A.C. The inmate may make only an oral closing statement concerning the infraction for consideration by the hearing officer or disciplinary team. In the event the inmate refuses to enter a plea, it shall be treated as a "not guilty" plea insofar as hearing procedures are concerned. A "no contest" plea shall be handled as a guilty plea.

(h) through (i) No change.

(2) No change.

(3)(a) through (b) No change.

(c) The testimony of witnesses requested by the charged inmate shall be presented at the hearing through Form DC6-112C, ~~the written~~ Witness Statement, ~~Form DC6-112C~~, unless the inmate:

1. Has completed and signed the witness request form during the investigation;
2. Makes a request at the hearing for a witness to appear to provide live testimony; and
3. The disciplinary team or hearing officer determines that the reason provided by the charged inmate for requesting live testimony overcomes the burden on institutional staff caused by the retrieval and escort of live witnesses as well as the diversion of security staff from assigned posts due to the potential security risk that may result from the appearance of live inmate witnesses and the disruption to the assignments and activities of inmate witnesses.

Form DC6-112C is incorporated by reference in Rule 33-601.313, F.A.C.

(d) Failure to sign and complete ~~the witness disposition~~ Form DC6-112B, Witness Disposition, during the investigation constitutes waiver of the opportunity to call witnesses either live or by written statement. Form DC6-112B must be used for listing witnesses. Listing witness names on any other document, including Form DC6-112C, ~~the~~ Witness Statement, ~~Form DC6-112C~~, will not result in their being considered.

(e) through (g) No change.

(h) If the team or hearing officer utilizes confidential informant information during the hearing, the team or hearing officer shall determine whether the informant has direct or indirect knowledge of the events in question. The team or hearing officer shall consider the informant's reliability by analyzing the informant's past record for providing accurate or inaccurate information. The disciplinary team or hearing officer shall not accept assurance alone from an officer as to the authenticity of the informant's information. Hearsay and second-hand knowledge not corroborated by other evidence shall not be used to support a finding of guilt. Unless supported by other evidence, information provided by a single informant shall not be used to support a finding of guilt unless the information is especially compelling. The team or hearing officer shall document the information used to determine guilt and the reliability of the information in the basis of decision section of Form DC6-112E, ~~the~~ Disciplinary Hearing Worksheet, ~~Form DC6-112E~~. Form DC6-112E is incorporated by reference in Rule 33-601.313, F.A.C. If disclosure of the information would endanger the informant or adversely affect institutional security and order, the team or hearing officer shall document the information and the reasons for not revealing it to the inmate in the comment section of Form DC6-112B, Witness Disposition ~~the witness disposition form~~.

(i) If a witness is requested by the team or hearing officer to appear at the hearing and is unavailable the witness statement form shall be accepted as testimony. Signed witness statements used as testimony shall be read to the charged inmate at the hearing except as provided in paragraphs (a) and (c) above. Where a witness statement is not read or the inmate witness does not appear at the hearing as requested, the reason shall be recorded on Form DC6-112B, Witness Disposition ~~in the witness disposition form, Form DC6-112B~~.

(j) through (k) No change.

(4) through (5) No change.

(6) Notwithstanding any other rule to the contrary, when an inmate escapes or is otherwise absent from Department custody, the Department may conduct a disciplinary hearing in the inmate's absence at the institution in which the inmate was last confined. Any gain time forfeiture imposed in accordance with this section shall be immediately effective to modify the

inmate's release date. When the inmate returns to custody the Warden shall have the charges reheard before a hearing team ordinarily within 60 days after the inmate's arrival at a permanent institution. The team shall ensure that the inmate has all rights required for a hearing as set forth in this rule.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 20.315, 944.09, 945.04 FS. History--New 3-12-84, Formerly 33-22.06, Amended 12-30-86, 10-1-95, 12-10-97, 5-19-98, Formerly 33-22.006, Amended 5-21-00, 2-11-01, 3-22-05, 10-12-05, 7-17-07, _____.

33-601.604 Determination of Credit When Inmate Is Released in Error.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Credit will not be applied if the release in error was caused by another state state's or federal jurisdiction.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 944.09, 944.275 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.275 FS. History--New 7-11-00, Amended 7-3-05, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of State Fire Marshal

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
69A-64.005 Adjustments to Reflect Consumer Price Index

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to adjust the firefighter death benefits provided in Section 112.191(2), F.S., for the 2014-2015 year based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers published by the United States Department of Labor.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Firefighter line of duty death benefits.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 112.191(2)(i) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 112.191 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 19, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Division of State Fire Marshal, 3rd Floor Conference Room, The Atrium Building, 325 John Knox Road, Tallahassee, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jason Fryar at (850)413-3647 or Jason.Fryar@MyFloridaCFO.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jason Fryar, Government Analyst II, Division of State Fire Marshal, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0342, (850)413-3647 or Jason.Fryar@MyFloridaCFO.com. The text of the proposed rule is also available on the Department's website: <http://www.MyFloridaCFO.com/LegalServices/ruleHearing/> THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

NONE

**Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals**

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
59A-13.004 License Procedure
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 39, No. 247, December 23, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following sections of the proposed rule will be changed to read:

59A-13.004 License Procedure.

(1) No change.

(2) Application for a license to operate a PPEC center must be made on the Health Care Licensing Application, Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care Centers, AHCA Form 3110-8002, July 2014 ~~September 2013~~, "~~Licensure Application: Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care Center,~~" hereby incorporated by reference, which must be submitted by the owner or administrator to the Agency. This form is available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX> and available from the Agency for Health Care Administration,

2727 Mahan Drive, MS-33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, or at the web address at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/HQAlicensureforms>. In addition to a completed application, applicants for initial, renewal and change of ownership must submit the following:

(a) through (7) No change.

The following changes have been made to the Application Checklist on the Health Care Licensing Application, Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care Centers, AHCA Form 3110-8002, September 2013:

Pg. 1-3, Footer:

The form revision date was updated to change the revision date from "September 2013" to "July 2014".and the website where the form is made available was updated to read, "<http://ahca.myflorida.com/HQAlicensureforms>".

On Pg. 1

The Agency logo has been updated.

The website where the form is made available was updated to read "<http://ahca.myflorida.com/HQAlicensureforms>".

On Pg. 1, Section A.

The background screening web address has been updated to <http://ahca.myflorida.com/backgroundscreening>

On Pg. 2, Section B.

The website where the form is made available was updated to read "<http://ahca.myflorida.com/HQAlicensureforms>".

On Pg. 2, Section C.

The website where the form is made available was updated to read "<http://ahca.myflorida.com/HQAlicensureforms>".

The following changes have been made to the Health Care Licensing Application, Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care Centers, AHCA Form 3110-8002, September 2013:

Pg. 1-5, Footer:

The form revision date was updated to change the revision date from "September 2013" to "July 2014".

The website where the form is made available was updated to read "<http://ahca.myflorida.com/HQAlicensureforms>".

On Pg. 1

The Agency logo has been updated.

On Pg. 5, Section 8. Affidavit

The section title has been changed from "Affidavit" to "Attestation".

The statements in this section have been replaced with the following:

I, _____, under penalty of perjury, attest as follows:

(1) Pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, I have not knowingly made a false statement with the intent to mislead the Agency in the performance of its official duty.

(2) Pursuant to Section 408.815, Florida Statutes, I acknowledge that false representation of a material fact in the license application or omission of any material fact from the license application by a controlling interest may be used by the Agency for denying and revoking a license or change of ownership application.

(3) Pursuant to Section 408.806, Florida Statutes, the applicant is in compliance with the provisions of Section 408.806 and Chapter 435, Florida Statutes.

(4) Pursuant to Sections 408.809 and 435.05, Florida Statutes, every employee of the applicant required to be screened has attested, subject to penalty of perjury, to meeting the requirements for qualifying for employment pursuant to Chapter 408, Part II, and Chapter 435, Florida Statutes, and has agreed to inform the employer immediately if arrested for any of the disqualifying offenses while employed by the employer.

(5) Pursuant to Section 435.05, Florida Statutes, the applicant has conducted a level 2 background screening through the Agency on every employee required to be screened under Chapter 408, Part II, or Chapter 435, Florida Statutes, as a condition of employment and continued employment and that every such employee has satisfied the level 2 background screening standards or obtained an exemption from disqualification from employment.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Economic Self-Sufficiency Program

RULE NO.: 65A-1.602 RULE TITLE: Food Assistance Program Case Processing
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 49, No. 90, May 8, 2014, issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

65A-1.602 Food Assistance Program Case Processing.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) Able Bodied Adults Without Dependents (ABAWD).

ABAWDs are required to report whenever their hours of employment are less than 20 hours per week, averaged monthly. They may have their certification period shortened in order to comply with the time limit provisions assigned to them. The CF-ES Form 2095, Food Assistance Work Registration, 7/2014, incorporated by reference, is used to inform food assistance participants about work participation requirements.

(6) Simplified Reporting (SR): Simplified Reporting is implemented pursuant to 7 CFR 273.12(a)(5) without a waiver and applies to all AGs except those that meet the criteria in subsection (4) or (5). AGs assigned to the SR category will have a six-month certification period except for those that meet the criteria in subsection (4). AGs assigned to SR are only required to report a change in income and circumstances during the certification period when an income change causes their gross income to exceed 130 percent of the Federal Poverty Level for their AG size. Gross income means the amount of all earned and unearned income before any deductions, such as taxes, are applied. The change in income must be reported within the first ten days of the month, following the month of change. Voluntarily reported changes will be processed as a required change when received and verification is provided according to regular food assistance processing procedures. The food assistance reporting requirements, per 7 CFR 273.12(a)(5)(v), do not change the reporting requirements for other programs such as Medicaid and Temporary Cash Assistance. The CF-ES Form 3052A, Change Report for Public Assistance Case, 7/2014, incorporated by reference, can be used to report beneficial changes.

(7) Child Support Enforcement (CSE) Cooperation. In accordance with Section 414.32, F.S. and 7 CFR 273.11(o)(1), Child Support Enforcement cooperation by a custodial parent or caretaker relative is required as a condition of eligibility for their food assistance when an absent parent exists in accordance with Section 414.32, F.S., and 7 CFR 273.11(o), unless good cause for non-cooperation exists. For the purposes of this section, "absent parent" is defined as a putative or identified noncustodial parent of a child under 18 years of age.

(a) When an application for benefits is received, information on good cause criteria will be provided when application for benefits is received being made using CF-ES Form 2641, Claim Notice Good Cause for Refusal to Cooperate, 4/2014 May-05, incorporated by reference. Copies of forms and materials incorporated by reference in this rule may be obtained by the public from the ACCESS Florida Headquarter's Office at 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700. Forms are also available on the Department's web site at

<http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/access-florida-food-medical-assistance-cash/common-access-florida-forms>.

(b) Right to Claim Good Cause. The right to claim good cause exists when cooperation in establishing paternity of a child born out of wedlock or in establishing, modifying, or enforcing a support order for the child or the parent or caretaker relative and the child may ~~not~~ be against ~~in~~ the best interests of the child, or the parent, or the caretaker relative and the child pursuant to 7 CFR 273.11(o)(2)(i)(B) and (C), and (2)(iii) ~~(+)(i), (iii), or (iv) and (2), or if cooperation is expected to result in at least one of the following:~~. In accordance with subsection 12E-1.008(5) and subparagraph (5)(c)1.-4., F.A.C., good cause shall be determined by the Department of Revenue Child Support Enforcement on food assistance only cases when the recipient provides sufficient documentation to justify the claim of good cause.

~~1. Physical harm to the child—examples are broken bones, bruises, burns, lacerations, etc.;~~

~~2. Emotional harm to the child—examples are poor school performance, sleep disturbances, self destructive behavior, eating disorders, etc.;~~

~~3. Physical harm to the custodial parent or caretaker relative which reduces their capacity to care for the child adequately (such as broken bones, bruises, burns, lacerations, or life threatening injury);~~

~~4. Emotional harm to the custodial parent or caretaker relative to such a degree that their capacity to adequately care for the child is diminished (such as psychological disorder or dysfunction which has a serious negative impact on their ability as a caretaker);~~

~~5. The child was conceived as a result of incest or rape;~~

~~6. Legal proceedings for the adoption of the child are pending before a court, or~~

~~7. The custodial parent or caretaker relative is being assisted by a public or licensed private social agency to determine whether or not to relinquish the child for adoption (this circumstance is valid for three months).~~

(c) Upon determination by the Department of Revenue Child Support Enforcement that the custodial parent or caretaker relative's failure to cooperate was without good cause, ~~the application will be denied or~~ a food assistance penalty will be imposed for the non-cooperative individual only and a notice of adverse action will be mailed to the individual pursuant to 7 C.F.R. 273.11(o)(3) and (4). The non-cooperative individual's income will be prorated ~~and their assets will be counted in full~~ in determining eligibility for the remaining AG members. The remaining AG members meeting eligibility requirements may be approved. The non-cooperative individual will be excluded until verification of CSE cooperation is received by the Department.

(d) Upon verification that the individual is cooperating with CSE and all other eligibility requirements have been met, action will be taken to add the individual to the AG or to remove the sanction and reinstate food assistance benefits pursuant to 7 C.F.R. 273.11(o)(5).

(8) Food assistance filing units are categorically eligible if they meet any of the following criteria:

(a) All members receive income from Temporary Cash Assistance through a public assistance program funded under Title IV-A of the Social Security Act; or

(b) Are in a food assistance household that does not contain a member disqualified for any of the following reasons: felony drug trafficking, fleeing felon, intentional program violation, or employment and training non-compliance.

(9) Filing units who are broad-based categorically eligible:

(a) Have no net income limit

(b) Are not tested for resources (assets)

(10) The Department is using simplified income procedures for determining eligibility for food assistance. Simplified income is found in 7 CFR 273.9(c)(3)(v) and (c)(18)-(19).

(11) The Department is using simplified resource (asset) criteria in accordance with 7 CFR 273.8(e)(19), and excluding all resources (assets), except those of filing units containing a disqualified individual.

(12) If an individual meets a criteria for food assistance disqualification, that individual will be disqualified for Temporary Cash Assistance, and if an individual will be disqualified for Temporary Cash Assistance that individual will be disqualified for food assistance, in accordance with 7 CFR 273.11(k).

~~(13)(8)~~ Food assistance benefits are issued through the Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) system.

~~(14)(9)~~ Benefit Availability.

(a) Food assistance availability dates are staggered over the first 15 days of each month. Benefit availability to AGs is based on the terminal digits of the AG's case number. AGs are able to receive their monthly allotment on their assigned availability date or any subsequent day in that month. Food assistance benefits placed in the EBT account may be accessed for 365 days after the date of their initial availability in the account.

(b) The EBT system supports mass overrides of benefit availability dates in instances of disasters or other emergencies. This permits individuals in areas where hurricanes or other disasters are threatening to be able to access their benefits earlier to prepare for such events.

Rulemaking Authority 414.45, 402.82 FS. Law Implemented 402.82, 414.31, 414.32 FS. History—New 1-31-94, Formerly 10C-1.602, Amended 7-29-01, 4-17-06,_____.

Incorporated Documents The following forms, incorporated by reference, have been amended due to substantive changes or addition to the rule. The summary of those changes are as follows:

CF-ES 2095

This form has been added to the proposed rule, and technical changes have been made to the existing form.

CF-ES 3052A

This form has been added to the proposed rule, and technical changes have been made to the existing form.

CF-ES 2641

This form has been revised per comments from JAPC to eliminate "Sworn" regarding good cause statements, and to add a reference to the rule which incorporates it by reference.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Mental Health Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65E-14.022 Data Requirements

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 40, No. 131, July 8, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

This correction is in response to comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated July 24, 2014. The correction is as follows:

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Staff review of the statutory requirements determined repeal of Rule 65E-14.022, F.A.C., has no adverse impact or regulatory costs which exceed any of the criteria established in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statutes. The repeal is therefore expected be able to take effect without the need for ratification by the Legislature.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

Section V

Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

11B-27.002: Certification, Employment or Appointment, Reactivation, and Terminating Employment or Appointment of Officers

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 30, 2014, the Florida Department of Law Enforcement Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission received a petition for a temporary waiver of paragraph 11B-27.002(4)(a), F.A.C., from Michael Dean Sutherland, II. The petitioner wishes to temporarily waive for 180 days that portion of the rule that states within four years of the beginning date of a Commission-approved Basic Recruit Training Program, an individual shall successfully complete the program, achieve a passing score on the applicable State Officer Certification Examination, and gain employment, and certification as an officer. Petitioner states that he has successfully completed basic law enforcement which began on October 18, 2010. Petitioner states that shoulder surgery prevented him from participating in physical agility testing for employment and that a 180 day waiver of the rule will allow him to complete the employment process with the City of West Palm Beach, Florida.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Linton B. Eason, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P. O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489 or by telephone at (850)410-7676.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 30, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurant, received a petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code, Subparagraph 3-305.11(A)(2), 2009 FDA Food Code, subsection 61C-4.010(1), Florida Administrative Code, Section 5-203.13, 2009 FDA Food Code from Calypso Kiosk located in Bay Lake. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and

wastewater; that dishwashing facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils are provided, and that each establishment have areas for food preparation and storage; and at least one service sink is provided for the cleaning of mops or similar cleaning tools and the disposal of mop water.

They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink and to share the dishwashing, food preparation and food storage areas and mop sink with another licensed food service establishment under the same ownership and on the same premise.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 30, 2014, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurant, received a petition for a Routine Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code from Tropicale located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the handwash sink in the omelet station.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001: Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 30, 2014, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received

a petition for Chipola Apartments. Petitioner seeks an emergency temporary variance of the requirements of ASME A17.3, Section 3.11.3, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters' emergency operations which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2014-273).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

73C-23.0041 Application Process and Administrative Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 28, 2014, the Department of Economic Opportunity received a petition for Waiver of paragraph 73C-23.0041(1)(c), F.A.C., from the City of LaBelle, Florida. The City of LaBelle seeks a waiver from the LMI Population Subgrant Ceiling which determines the maximum amount of funds local governments can apply for in the Florida Small Cities Community Development Block Grant Program. The Petition was filed with the Department's agency clerk on July 28, 2014.

A copy of the Petition for Waiver may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or James.Bellflower@DEO.myflorida.com.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Library and Information Services

The Division of Library and Information Services announces the Florida Library Network Council meeting. All persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 15, 2014, 1:30 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., EDT

PLACE: Online Meeting. Please join the meeting. Meeting # 643 679 483. Participants can join by conference call only, using the following dial-in number and passcode:

Dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525 (U.S. toll-free), participant passcode: # 932 550 5699

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Library Network Council will meet to discuss the recommendations of the "Ask a Librarian" Benchmarks Committee, and impacts of recent changes to the Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Amy Johnson at amy.johnson@dos.myflorida.com.

Any person requiring special accommodations or assistance due to a disability or physical impairment, should contact the agency a minimum of five (5) days prior to the meeting by calling (850)245-6600 (or) TDD (850)922-4085.

To request copies of meeting materials associated with this agenda, but not included herein, contact Amy Johnson with the Division of Library and Information Services at amy.johnson@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Department of State, Division of Cultural Affairs announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 25, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: This meeting will be held via teleconference. Please visit <http://www.florida-arts.org/documents/panels/teleconference.instructions.cfm> for more instructions.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review grant applications for the 2015-2016 General Program Support and Specific Cultural Project Grant Programs for Multidisciplinary Levels 1 and 2.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Division of Cultural Affairs at (850)245-6470 or by visiting our website: www.florida-arts.org/calendar.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Maureen Murphy at (850)245-6475 or at Maureen.Murphy@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Department of State, Division of Cultural Affairs announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 25, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: This meeting will be held via teleconference. Please visit <http://www.florida-arts.org/documents/panels/teleconference.instructions.cfm> for more instructions.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review grant applications for the 2015-2016 General Program Support and Specific Cultural Project Grant Programs for Arts in Education and Underserved Communities disciplines.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Division of Cultural Affairs at (850)245-6470 or by visiting our website: www.florida-arts.org/calendar.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Maureen Murphy at (850)245-6475 or at Maureen.Murphy@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Maureen Murphy at (850)245-6475 or at Maureen.Murphy@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs

The Florida Statewide Council on Human Trafficking announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 18, 2014, 2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: Knott Building, Room 412, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council will be developing recommendations for comprehensive programs and services for victims of human trafficking and will also work to develop policy recommendations that further the efforts to combat human trafficking in our state.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nilda R. Pedrosa, nilda.pedrosa@myfloridalegal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)245-0140. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Nilda R. Pedrosa, nilda.pedrosa@myfloridalegal.com.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The Florida Agriculture Center and Horse Park Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 8, 2014, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference call-in number: 1(626)677-3000, access code: 9442330

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a conference call with the Executive Committee and the Building Committee to discuss business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: EllenMarie Ettenger at (352)307-6699 or by email at events@flhorsepark.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: EllenMarie Ettenger at (352)307-6699 or by email at events@flhorsepark.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 13, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Fish and Wildlife Research Institute, 100 8th Avenue, SE St. Petersburg, FL 33701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A meeting will be held among the three seaports, Port Tampa Bay, Port Manatee, and Port of St. Petersburg, to help the region maximize available local and state resources to ensure Tampa Bay's ports are as competitive as possible with other Gulf and Caribbean ports.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Annette Lapkowski at Annette.Lapkowski@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Annette Lapkowski at Annette.Lapkowski@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Annette Lapkowski, Annette.Lapkowski@dot.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 13, 2014, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: E.L. Puryear Building at Lake David Park, 243 South Lake Avenue, Groveland, FL 34736

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Management No. 430652-1-52-01, SR 50/Broad Street Improvements in Lake County, FL.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is conducting a public information meeting to allow interested persons an opportunity to view design plans, ask questions and provide comments concerning the proposed plans for State Road (SR) 50/Broad Street from SR 33/Crittenden Street in Groveland to approximately 1,000' west of 12th Street in Clermont. The project consists of the milling, resurfacing and bicycle lane designation throughout, including widening the existing right turn lanes for bicycle keyhole slots, ADA upgrades, drainage improvements, and median opening and left turn lane modifications. Further, our intent is to inform those concerned that this project is not part of the future SR 50 realignment project, from CR 565 (Villa City Road to CR 565A (Montevista). Access to all businesses adjacent to the improvements will be maintained throughout construction.

A flyer will be distributed at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Hamze Samara, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, at (386)943-5299 or via email at hamze.samara@dot.state.fl.us.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 19, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Desoto County Emergency Operations Center, 2200 NE Roan Street, Arcadia, FL 34266

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular quarterly meeting of the Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) and/or its subcommittees, to discuss the provision of the Emergency Planning Community Right-to-Know Program. Also, items pertaining to the State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) may be discussed.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chuck Carter, Program Director at ccarter@cfrpc.org or at (863)534-7130, ext. 107.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

The Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 11, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd., Suite 100, Pinellas Park, FL 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Wren Krahl, (727)570-5151, ext. 22 or wren@tbrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Wren Krahl, (727)570-5151, ext 22 or wren@tbrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

The Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 14, 2014, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council, 1926 Victoria Avenue, Fort Myers

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: SWFRPC Quality of Life and Safety Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Margaret Wuerstle at mwuerstle@swfrpc.org or (239)338-2550, ext. 222. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFRPC Offices, (239)338-2550. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: SWFRPC Website: www.swfrpc.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Suwannee River Water Management District

The Suwannee River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 12, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: District Headquarters, 9225 CR 49, Live Oak, FL 32060

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governing Board Meeting to consider District business and conduct public hearings on regulatory and real estate matters. A workshop will follow the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisa Cheshire at (386)362-1001 or 1(800)226-1066 (Florida only) or on the District's website at www.mysuwanneeriver.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lisa Cheshire at (386)362-1001 or 1(800)226-1066 (Florida only). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 12, 2014, 9:00 a.m., the Projects and Land Committee business meeting; 10:00 a.m. or upon conclusion of the Projects and Land Committee meeting, whichever is later the Finance will begin, Administration and Audit Committee meeting will begin; 11:00 a.m. or upon conclusion of the Finance, Administration and Audit Committee meeting, whichever is later the Regulatory Committee meeting will begin; 11:15 a.m. or upon conclusion of the Regulatory Committee meeting, whichever is earlier the Governing Board meeting will begin

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy 100 West), Palatka, FL 32177

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion and consideration of District business including regulatory and non-regulatory matters. Staff may recommend approval of external amendments which affect the adopted budget.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention Lori Griffith, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177 or by phone: (386)329-4470 or by visiting the District's website at floridaswater.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 26, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: SWFWMD Tampa Service Office, 7601 US Highway 301 North, Tampa, FL 33637

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governing Board Meeting, Committee Meetings and Public Hearing: Consider SWFWMD business. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by means of communications media technology in order to permit maximum participation of Governing Board members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4702; TDD

(FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Linda.Dejonge@watermatters.org; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4605 (Ad Order EXE0335).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 26, 2014, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: SWFWMD Tampa Service Office, 7601 US Highway 301 North, Tampa FL 33637

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: SWFWMD Governing Board Flying Eagle Evaluation Committee Meeting: Discuss the solicitation, evaluation and award processes prior to solicitation for Invitation to Submit an Offer for Flying Eagle Nature Center Lease.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4702; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103; or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: procurement@watermatters.org; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4135 (Ad Order EXE0336).

SPACE FLORIDA

The Space Florida announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Wednesday, August 20, 2014: Board Meeting 9:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m., Board Tour 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Board Meeting Location: Hilton Cocoa Beach Oceanfront, 1550 North Atlantic Avenue, Cocoa Beach, FL 32931; call-in # 1(888)204-5987, guest code 4503386#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Space Florida Board of Directors Meeting and Board Tour of Space Florida Facilities.

To be eligible to attend the Board Tour, you must have clearance from NASA and the Cape Canaveral Air Force Station 45th SW. If you need clearance, you must contact Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or at (321)730-5307, ext. 231 on or before 12:00 Noon, August 7, 2014.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or at (321)730-5307, ext. 231.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or at (321)730-5307, ext. 231. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Emma Newsham at enewsham@spaceflorida.gov or at (321)730-5307, ext. 231.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Division of Volunteer and Community Services

The Department of Elder Affairs Communities for a Lifetime announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 23, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon, EDT

PLACE: Indian River State College, Mueller Campus, The Richardson Center, 6155 College Lane, Vero Beach, FL 32966
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Department staff will present The Conversation: Aging in Place, which discusses Universal Design and Aging in Place. There will also be a panel discussion about a collaborative effort in an Indian River County neighborhood that helped elders by rehabbing houses.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Janine Harris, Director, Volunteer & Community Services, Department of Elder Affairs, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000 or by phone: (850)414-2373 or via email: harrisj@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Janine Harris, Director, Volunteer & Community Services, Department of Elder Affairs, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000 or by phone: (850)414-2373 or via email: harrisj@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Janine Harris, Director, Volunteer & Community Services, Department of Elder Affairs, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-7000 or by phone: (850)414-2373 or via email at harrisj@elderaffairs.org.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

The Probable Cause Panel of the Construction Industry Licensing Board announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: August 26, 2014, 9:00 a.m.; August 26, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review complaints in which a determination of the existence of probable cause has already been made.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kyle Christopher, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kyle Christopher, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kyle Christopher, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

The Probable Cause Panel of the Construction Industry Licensing Board announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: August 26, 2014, 9:00 a.m.; August 26, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review complaints in which a determination of the existence of probable cause has already been made.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kyle Christopher, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kyle Christopher, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kyle Christopher, Chief Construction Attorney, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Office of the General Counsel, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 42, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2202.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G20-6.002: Commission Approval and Accreditation of Advanced Building Code Training Courses

The Florida Building Commission announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 22, 2014, 8:30 a.m. or as soon as thereafter as the matter comes before the Florida Building Commission in accordance with its agenda.

PLACE: TradeWinds Resort, 5500 Gulf Blvd., St. Pete Beach, FL 33706

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will consider proposed changes to the rule in response to recent comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jim Richmond, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-1823.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marlita Peters, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-1831. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jim Richmond, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-1823.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

The Florida Real Estate Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Tuesday, August 19, 2014, 8:30 a.m., ET; meeting will reconvene on Wednesday, August 20, 2014, 8:30 a.m., ET

PLACE: Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Official business of Commission – among topics included, but not limited to, are proposed legislation affecting Chapter 475, Part I, F.S., Chapter 61J2 rule discussion, budget discussions, escrow disbursement requests, recovery fund claims, education issues, petitions for declaratory statement, petitions for rule variance/waiver, disciplinary actions and real estate applications. All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Commission members or its counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lori Crawford at lori.crawford@myfloridalicense.com or Johanne Knudson at johanne.knudson@myfloridalicense.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate, (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation

The Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 13, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Via telephone only; to attend the meeting by telephone, please call: 1(888)909-7654 and enter pass code: 128126 when prompted

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board will address official business of the Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation which will include, among other matters, a review of mobile home owner applications for compensation for relocation and/or abandonment due to change in land use and such other business as may come before the Board. A schedule for future meetings will be determined.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vicky Krentz at 1(888)862-7010.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Vicky Krentz at 1(888)862-7010. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Vicky Krentz, Executive Director, FMHRC, P. O. Box 7848, Clearwater, FL 33758, 1(888)862-7010. Ms. Krentz may be reached by email at vicky@fmhrc.org.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Occupational Therapy

The Board of Occupational Therapy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Notice of Correction and Change – Please note the recently noticed date of August 11, 2015 is incorrect. The correct date is August 11, 2014, the meeting has been rescheduled to take place via conference call and will begin at approximately 9:00 a.m. E.S.T. or soon thereafter.

PLACE: Conference call: the General Business Meeting number is 1(888)670-3525. After dialing the meet me number, when prompted, insert the participant code 4389078941 followed by the # sign in order to join the meeting.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board Occupational of Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, or by calling the board office at (850)245-4373, ext. 3478, or by visiting our website at www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Canfield at (850)245-4444, ext. 3437. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Florida Board of Pharmacy Probable Cause Panel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, August 21, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888) 670-3525, conference code: 513 489 6685

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review those cases on which a determination of existence of probable cause has already been made.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida Board of Pharmacy at (850)245-4292.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Florida Board of Pharmacy at (850)245-4292. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Florida Board of Pharmacy at (850)245-4292.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

The Department of Children & Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 12, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1002 E. Palm Avenue, Tampa, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Ongoing Hillsborough Alliance business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Gabriela Reece at (813)337-5805.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gabriela Reece at (813)337-5805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES
Refugee Services

The Department of Children and Families, Refugee Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 19, 2014, 4:45 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 6, Conference Room A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Title: Reply Opening and Review of Mandatory Requirements for Comprehensive Refugee Services for Refugees and Entrants in Southwest Florida (ITN# 05K14BS1).

Description: As provided for in Sections 2.5 and 2.9 of this ITN which was published to the Vendor Bid System (VBS) on May 22, 2014. The VBS can be accessed at: http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu.

The purpose of the Reply Opening and Review of Mandatory Requirements is to ensure prospective Vendors have complied with all Mandatory Requirements as required in Section 5.1 in order to be considered for selection under this ITN.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David_Draper@dcf.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Pamela Thornton, email: Pamela_Thornton@dcf.state.fl.us or (850)717-4567. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David_Draper@dcf.state.fl.us.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 15, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference only. Call-in number (424)203-8400/Access code 588858#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Discussion of FY 14-15 Florida's Wildlife Legacy Initiative's State Wildlife Grants general project applications.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Andrea Alden, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, State Wildlife Grants Coordinator, (850)617-9558.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

MID-FLORIDA AREA AGENCY ON AGING

The Mid-Florida Area Agency on Aging, Inc. (d/b/a Elder Options) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 27, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Elder Options, 100 SW 75th Street, Suite 301, Gainesville, Florida 32607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Grant Review Committee will review and discuss applications submitted by qualified organizations to provide services under the Older Americans Act for the program period January 1, 2015, through December 31, 2015. Based upon its review and discussion of applications, the Committee will make funding recommendations for consideration by the full Board of Directors during the September 3, 2014, Board meeting beginning at 10:00 a.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cindy Roberts at (352)692-5260.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cindy Roberts at (352)692-5260. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Cindy Roberts at (352)692-5260.

FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM RISK MANAGEMENT CONSORTIUM

The Florida College System Risk Management Consortium announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 15, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Renaissance Orlando Airport Hotel

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FCSRMC, 4500 NW 27th Ave., Suite D2, Gainesville, FL 32606.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FCSRMC, 4500 NW 27th Ave., Suite D2, Gainesville, FL 32606. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FCSRMC, 4500 NW 27th Ave., Suite D2, Gainesville, FL 32606.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

John Goodman vs. Florida Department of Law Enforcement; Case No.: 14-1918RX; Rule Nos.: 11D-8.012, 11D-8.013; Dismissed

David W. R. Brown vs. Department of Environmental Protection; Case No.: 14-2060RX; Rule No.: 62-555.360; Valid

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

Harmony Environmental, Inc. vs. Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics Program; Case No.: 14-3498RU

Capital City Checking vs. Office of Financial Regulation; Case No.: 14-1291RU; Dismissed

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

Lake Apopka Dredging and Dewatering Project

The District issued Request for Qualifications (RFQ) No. 27971 to retain the services of a professional engineer, surveyor, dredger, and water treatment companies to design, survey, dredge and provide water treatment of dredged effluent from Lake Apopka. The District's Evaluation Committee (the "Committee") for this RFQ met on July 28, 2014, and decided that before negotiations commence on August 14, and 20-22, that the Committee should meet to discuss negotiation strategies. The meeting will be held 2:00 p.m., August 12, 2014

at District headquarters, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177 (C.R.136a). Staff will meet to discuss negotiation strategies for the upcoming negotiation meetings with the short-listed consultants and contractors for the Lake Apopka Dredging and Dewatering Project.

Section XII Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION Certificate of Need

EXEMPTION

The Agency for Health Care Administration approved the following exemption on July 30, 2014 pursuant to Section 408.036(3), Florida Statutes:

ID # E140017: District: 9/3 (Okeechobee County)

Applicant/Facility: Okeechobee Healthcare Facility, LLC/Okeechobee Health Care Facility

Project Description: Add 18 community nursing home beds

Project Cost: \$1,829,588

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Board of Medicine

Emergency Action

On July 30, 2014, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Edwardo D. Williams, M.D., License #: ME 50948. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2011). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

Request for Public Comments on Florida's WIC Program

The WIC Program (the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children) is soliciting comments and suggestions about its program and how service delivery can be improved to better meet the clients' needs. WIC is federally funded by the United States Department of Agriculture, and serves low- and moderate-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and postpartum women; infants; and children up to age 5. The program provides a combination of nutritious foods, nutrition education, breastfeeding support, and referrals for health care. WIC is available in all 67 counties in Florida. If you have any comments or suggestions, please direct them to Cheryl Miller, Department of Health, WIC Program Services, BIN #A-16, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1726 or by fax: (850)922-3936. Your feedback is essential and is appreciated by August 14, 2014.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture prohibits discrimination against its customers, employees, and applicants for employment on the bases of race, color, national origin, age, disability, sex, gender identity, religion, reprisal, and where applicable, political beliefs, marital status, familial or parental status, sexual orientation, or all or part of an individual's income is derived from any public assistance program, or protected genetic information in employment or in any program or activity conducted or funded by the Department. (Not all prohibited bases will apply to all programs and/or employment activities.)

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, found online at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office or call: 1(866)632-9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or

letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture, Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax: (202)690-7442, or email at program.intake@usda.gov. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at 1(800)877-8339 or 1(800)845-6136 (Spanish). USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
Division of Community Development
Final Order, DEO-14-099

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-14-099 on

July 29, 2014, in response to applications submitted by Carrollwood Springs: Units I, II, and III for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes. The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization. Copies of the final orders may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC #110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or James.Bellflower@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
